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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 11:42 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon; Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: RE: EAB question

Sounds reasonable. Thanks.

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 11:32 AM

To: Sweet, Richard; Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: RE: EAB guestion

Richard:

Robert and | just discussed this and we concluded that, assuming the governor signs AB-210 before AB-100, the way to
do it will be to:

1. Yank the renumbering of s. 45.54 to 38.50 since 45.54 no longer exists after the enactment of AB-210.
2. Renumber the pertinent provisions of ch. 39, as created by AB-210, to s. 38.50.
3. Conform all cross references.

Gordon

From: Sweet, Richard
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 11:20 AM
To: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.; Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: EAB guestion

Darin called and said LFB's preference would be to leave it where the Governor put it, which has
been approved by Joint Finance (i.e. ch. 38). So we would have to amend AB 100 to repeal the
new 39.90 created by AB 210; and make sure that the cross-references in AB 100 to s. 38.50
also show striking of references to s. 39.90 and the treatment clauses of those SECTIONS say
"as affected by Act .. " ‘

Dick

----- Original Message-----

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 11:09 AM

To: Renner, Darin

Cc: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.; Malaise, Gordon

Subject: EAB question

Darin,

I don't know if you're the person who does EAB issues in the Bureau, but | started with you since
it's attached to DVA. If it's not you, can you forward this on?

Assembly Bill 210 (the ch. 45 recodification bill) was concurred in by the Senate yesterday. That
bill moves the EAB statutes out of ch. 45 and into ch. 39 (Ed. Agencies). However, AB 100
changes the EAB's attachment from DVA to the Tech. College System, and moves the EAB
statutes into ch. 38 (Tech. Colleges). Pam Shannon, Bob Nelson and | will probably be working

1



on an amendment that reconciles the Budget with AB 210, assuming AB 210 is signed first. Our
question is whether there were any feelings expressed by Joint Finance or by DOA about
whether ch. 38 or 39 is the logical place for the EAB statutes. It's hard to imagine that they got to
that level of detail, but we wanted to check. (Dave Dies from EAB called me a couple of weeks
ago and he prefers ch. 39, but the Gov.'s budget bill put them in ch. 38.)

Thanks for your help.

Dick Sweet

Senior Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982

richard.sweet @legis.state.wi.us




Nelson, Robert P.

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 4:44 PM

To: Rosinski, John; Hardie, Anthony; Renner, Darin
Cc: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.

Subiject: RE: Reconciling issue

Sounds good to me. We'll do it that way, barring any objections from anyone.

Dick

----- Original Message-----

From: Rosinski, John

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 4:23 PM

To: Sweet, Richard; Hardie, Anthony; Renner, Darin; Rosinski, John
Cc: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE: Reconciling issue

I recommend deleting the 1976 reference (it's obsolete), and then authorizing the admission of spouses and parents to any
facility at Union Grove (essentially, the AB 100 language for Union Grove). JR

From: Sweet, Richard [mailto:Richard.Sweet @legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:50 PM

To: Hardie, Anthony; Renner, Darin; Rosinski, John

Cc: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Reconciling issue

Anthony/Darin/John,

As you know, Pam, Bob, and | are drafting a separate bill to reconcile the ch. 45 budget
provisions with AB 210. We're trying to take what Finance did and stick it into the AB 210
structure for ch. 45.

| came across an issue that | think | need your advice on. The issue relates to eligibility for
admission to the Vets Homes by surviving spouses and parents--current s. 45.37(4)(b), proposed
s. 45.51(3)(b) in AB 210. Under current law, surviving spouses and parents aren't eligible for
admission to Union Grove, and aren't eligible for admission to King unless they were admitted
before 5/5/76 or occupancy is below an optimal level. AB 210 modified this to say surviving
spouses and parents are eligible for admission only to an SNF at a Vets Home (and deleted the
1976 date and the specific reference to Union Grove). AB 100 keeps the reference to 1976 for
King, and modifies the Union Grove prohibition to allow surviving spouses and parents to be
admitted there if the occupancy level is below an optimal level.

Do we reconcile these by restoring the 1976 language for King and making the AB 100 change for
Union Grove, and eliminate the AB 210 reference to SNFs? We don't want to undo anything
Finance did, so this seems like the way to go, but | wanted to check with all of you.

Thanks for looking at this.

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

Cc:

Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE: Reconciling issue

I recommend deleting the 1976 reference (it's obsolete), and then authorizing the admission of spouses and parents to any
facility at Union Grove (essentially, the AB 100 language for Union Grove). JR

From: Sweet, Richard [mailto:Richard. Sweet@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:50 PM

To: Hardie, Anthony; Renner, Darin; Rosinski, John

Ce: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 1:50 PM
To: Shannon, Pam; Nelson, Robert P.
Cc: Renner, Darin; Hardie, Anthony
Subject: Budget amendment

Pam/Bob (and | cc'ed Darin to keep him in the loop),

Anthony just called. He spoke with Ellen Nowak, who could only speak briefly since they were on the
floor today. Ellen has been apprised of the dilemma, although not all of the details. She asked that
the 3 attorneys prepare an amendment to the Budget and have it ready by Monday afternoon. It
would be presented as a technical amendment. She has to talk with the Speaker to see how he
wants to proceed.

Anthony also spoke with John Murphy in Sen. Schultz's office. John would prefer that the
amendment be added in the Assembly.

We should get together soon and divvy this up. As | see it, we have to do the following:

,y1 Fix any cross-references in ch. 20 to conform with AB 210.

; 2. Fix any cross-references in other provisions outside of ch. 45 that are affected by the Budget to
/" conform with AB 210.

?{! 3. Do the EAB changes recommended by Gordon.

4. Fix the Budget provisions that affect ss. 45.25 and 45.396 (education) so that they fit into the AB
210 structure. :

——
i

H

;

f 5. Fix the Budget provisions that affect ss. 45.351 (assistance) so that they fit into the AB 210
. structure.
|

| 6. Fix the Budget provisions that relate to veterans housing (p. 449) so that they fit into the AB 210
| structure.

\7 Fix the remaining Budget provisions that relate to ch. 45 so that they fit into the AB 210 structure.

If Gordon is able to do number 3, maybe the rest of us can each take 2 items (one relatively hard and
one relatively easy) and then get together tomorrow and compare notes.

Anthony says that if any policy questions come up, we can reach him by cell phone (576-8508). He's
also going to let John Rosinski know that we may have questions.

Dick

Dick Sweet

Senior Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982
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AN ACT /-elaiy to: veterans beneﬁi:s and programs and the educftlonal

approval board

Analysis by the Legislative Refe nc;?ﬂf‘e/au
This bill reconeiles the treatment of the veétera relatéd items in 2005
Wisconsin Act«£(AB210) and 2005 Wisconsin Act4(
For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.848 (2) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

[insert 16.848 (2) (g)] \/
SECTION 2. 20.485 (1) (go) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act,,

o ), is amended to read: Acsembly o Rill 4

[insert 20.485 (1) (go)] /
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6 \a SECTION 5. 20.485 (2) (th) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
7 ...2(}@210), is repealed. |
8 SECTION 6. 20.485 (2) (vg) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
9 ol 210), is repealed. |

10 SECTION 7. 20.485 (2) (vim) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

10), is amended to read:

[insert 20.485 (2) (vm)]

SECTION 8. 20.485 (2) (vz) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
10), is repealed.

SECTION 9. 20.485 (4) (r) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

%210), is amended to read:

A
[insert 20.485 (4) (r)]

SECTION 10. 20.485 (5) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

210), is renumbered 20.292 (2) (g) and amended to read: \/
[insert 20.292 (2) (g)]
/ SECTION 11. 20.485 (5) (gm) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
5 ...é:QBZIO), is renumbered 20.292 (2) (gm) and amended to read: . /
[insert 20.292 (2) (gm)] b\

SECTION 12. 20.485 (5) (h) of the statutes is repealed. \/

T
(Pssembl, Bill)

= A=~
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7 SECTION 13
ﬁ.‘x cem Ponent

1 SECTION 13. 25.36 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

210), is fepealed and recreated to read:

3 [insert 25.36 (1)]

SECTION 14. 29.506 (7m) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

210), is amended to read:

210), is amended to read:

[insert 36.27 (2) (b) 4.]

" 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (210), is repealed. oV
SECTION 18. 39.90 (title) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
210), is renumbered 38.5 [ Chite) v

G Ao, ),
SEcTION 19. 39.90 (1)<0f the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

Ja)

6 29.506 (7m) (a) The department shall issue a taxidermy school permit to a
7 person who applies for the permit; who, on August 15, 1991, holds a valid
8 taxidermist permit issued under this section; and who, on August 15, 1991, operates
9 a taxidermy school approved by the educational approval board under s. 39.90 38.50.
History: 1985 a. 29; 1991 a. 39; 1995 2. 27 5. 9154 (1); 1997 a. 27; 1997 a. 248 ss. 297 to 300; Stats. 1997 5. 29.506; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 56.
10 SECTION 15. 36.27 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

/ 13 SECTION 16. 38.50 (11) of the statutes is created to read: ‘/
\ 14 linsert 38.50 (11)] [prece dee 29.90]
; 15 SECTION 17. Subchapter V (title) of chapter 3% the statutes, as created by

iy
/f@z 10), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (intro.).
{

| (s numb ed 38.50 (1) (intro.).

SECTION 21. 39.90 (1) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

. A
AB210), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (a) and amended to read:

Zé{&sam 39

SECTION 20 :?h/e statutes, as createWOS Wiscon/sia/Act "2&%9”)5 2

v

v’

4

f

O

O
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SECTION 21

1 [INSERT 38.50 (1) (A)

G

2 SECTION 22. 39.90 (1) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

..é@zw), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (b). v

SECTION 23. 39.90 (1) (c) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
210), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (c). v

i)

SECTION 24. 39.90 (1) (d) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act 5

,4§ 210), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (d). e

SECTION 25. 39.90 (1) (e) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

zg AB210), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (e). e

10 SECTION 26. 39.90 (1) (f) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

\B210), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (f). S

12 SECTION 27. 39.90 (1) (g) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

210), is renumbered 38.50 (1) (g). e

14 SECTION 28. 39.90 (2) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
15 /7.2(3@210), is renumbered 38.50 (2). e

1 SECTION 29. 39.90 (3) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
&B210), is renumbered 38.50 (3). v

, SECTION 30. 39.90 (4) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wiscor;sin Act
» » /@210), is renumbered 38.50 (5) and amended to read: e

120 } [INSERT 38.50 (5)]

21 ) SECTION 31. 39.90 (5) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
) /@210), is renumbered 38.50 (7). v

f SECTION 32. 39.90 (6) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
10), is renumbered 38.50 (8 0 7 A and 2@.50 {%) (5) .
and (C)S. A as

%sswgiyﬁl%%%& \ v | Fenmmberedy are
- \\aﬂ%de& e read
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....210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (title).
SECTION 34. 39.90 (7) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

z:(s 210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (a) and amended to read:

[INSERT 38.50 (10) (A)
SECTION 35. 39.90 (7) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (b).

SECTION 36. 39.90 (7) (c) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

-

210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (kc).

SECTION 37. 39.90 (7) (cm) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

v/

SECTION 38. 39.90 (7) (d) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act -

210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (cm).

9.‘.‘5 210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (d).

%
,
g

SECTION 39. 39.90 (7) (e) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act / o
210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (e).
SECTION 40. 39.90 (7) (f) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act

210), is renumbered 38.50 (10) (f).

sated by 2005 Wisconsin Act o

18 SECTION 41. 45.03 (5) (c) 1. a. of the statutes, ascre

19 é} 210), is amended to read: < Qg%g?iré \/
20 [INSERT 45.03 (5) (C) 1.]

21 SECTION 42. 45.03 (13) (§) of the statutes is created to read: J( -+
22 [insert 03 (13) ()]

23 SECTION 43. 45.03 (13) (k) of the statutes is created to read: )( +
24 [insert 03 (13) (k)] |
25 SECTION 44. 45.03 (13) (L) of the statutes is created to read:

X
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SECTION 44
1 [insert 03 (13) (L)] X
2 SECTION 45. 45.03 (13) (m) of the statuies is created to read:
3 [insert 03 (13) (m)]
4 SECTION 46. 45.03 (13) (n) of the statutes is created to read: «)(

~ [insert 03 (13) (n)]
SECTION 47. 45.20 o é g;:\\ g 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (AB210),

(L
7 is repealed and recreate i}? ’}5 ad“éf_{
0 e
8 [Insert 45.20] \Q ﬁ‘éf
9 SECTION 48. 45.21 (2) (a) of the statuw.., as greated;by 2005 Wisconsin Act
/@Bﬂlm, is amended to read: @‘n‘@:@‘f ed v/

M
e

[INSERT 45.21(2)(A) ]

| SECTION 49. 45.31 (9) of the statutes, as Q@%by 2005 Wisconsin Act
3| /(& affected V0
1
1

é@ZlO) is amended to read:

\ [INSERT 45.31(9) ]

R A A A i A SR

SECTION 50. 45.31 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

1%\ [insert 45.31 (15)] A

17 SECTION 51. 45.33 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

185 linsert 45.33 (1) (d)] A

19\ SECTION 52. 45.34 (1) (c) of the statutes, as €reated by 2005 Wisconsin Act
20 210), is amended to read: \{ 3&{?&&@3 Vf(

21 [insert 45.34 (1) (c) ]

22 SECTION 53. 45.34 (1) (d) of the statutes, as @by 2005 Wisconsin Act
23 210), is repealed and recreated to read: a&@i{” cted /
24 [INSERT 45.34(1)(D)]
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SECTION 54
1 SECTION 54. 45.34 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes, as @ittzg by 2005 Wisconsin Act
210), is amended to read: éftéd”e,@ﬂ N
3 [INSERT 45.34(2)(B)1. ]
z 4 SECTION 55. 45.34 (3) of the statutes is created to read: N T
| 5 linsert 45.34 (3)] ——
%\ETION 56. 45.40 of the statutes, as ¢reated by 2005 Wisconsin Act ...é(@zw), 0
7 is repealed and recreated to read: \/
8 [insert 45.40]
9 SECTION 57. 45.42 (2) of the statutes, as Ereat
D
210), is amended to read: i/ )
11 linsert 45.42 (2)]
2 SECTION 58. 45.42 (12) of the statutes is created to read: T
é 13 [insert 45.42 (12) ] I‘/ s &{%ﬁﬁﬁ
§ 14 SECTION 59. 45.50 (6) (a) of the statutes, as ¢reated by 2005 Wisconsin Act o
k 15/ ...E§210), is amended to read: /
/Ls [INSERT 45.50(6)(A)] e wected
/17 SECTION 60. 45.51 (3) (b) of the statutes, as Ereated by 2005 Wisconsin Act o
f/ 18 210), is amended to read: v
19]) & [INSERT 45.51 3) B)] . o [fected
20 T SECTION 61. 45.51 (10) (b) of the statutes, as greate

di by 2005 Wisconsin Act
o

|
|
% 21 r’\\@210) is amended to read: /
i

[INSERT 45.51 (10) (B)] o Fected

SECTION 62. 45.60 (2) of the statutes, as €reated by 2005 Wisconsin Act

%210), is repealed. . E/

O\
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(L\ ssembly o % il SECTION 63
= - i

1 gSECTION 63. 45.82 (4) of the statu es\ as m by 2005 Wisconsin Act
oo (

|
. ) E
2 210), is amended to read: i /
: ) [insert 84 (4)] ;
4 SECTION 64. 2005 Wisconsin Act.. é@ 00), section 9353 (2q) is amended to
5 read: /
6 linsert 9353 (2q)] g
7 SECTION 65. 2005 Wisconsin Act .(AB100), section 9353 (2r) is amended to
8 read:
9 linsert 9353 (2r)] N
10 SECTION 91Mmj/mutory provisions; veterans affair
P P Qmaﬁ’%ﬂg M’? %2;
11 [insert 9153 (1)] v e (ewm}f“’?‘ L\ o dne S v -
A easas(@) ) T
12 linsert 9153 (16)] _ T creation o 5513" 1
\ s s ST )
13 \ JE o Ahe shvte2 S ) ~
14 % }V{nd The treatment of section 48@ ) (@), (th), (vg) ;gM/J
15/ and (vz), (4.) (r), and (5) (title), ), and (h), T6:84802) g)) 29.506 (7m) (a)’£38'50

(except «45.25(2)(+itle))
16 / (11),45.19 (1), 45.25 (1), (1g), (1m), (2) (intro /)f (a), (c), (cm), (d), and (e), (3) (a), (am),
~0nAd ) ”"“m
17 | () 1, (©,(d) Gniro) @Jp@)@a*/(éfmﬁ)@d @¥and (685, e
18 | (intro.), and (2) (a) (intro.), 45.35 (8) (b) 4., (14) (h), ), (k), (L), (m) (n) ) (¢) Im.

19 | (intro.), 2. (intro.), and 3., 45.351, 45.356 (2) and (13), 45.365 (2m) (a), 45.37 (4) (b)
20 5 and (¢) Im. ¢. and d.gz;ld (10) (c), 45.38 (2) (a) 1., 45.396 (title), (1), (2), (3), (4), (5),

21 (5m), (6), (7) (a) and (b)(8) and (9), 45.397 (2) (a) and (cm), 45.54 (title), (1) (intro.),

22\ (a), (b), (c), (), (e), (), (g) 2), (3), (5, (7), (8), and (10) (title), (a), (b) ,em), @), (e), and

23 (B, 45.71 (8), ? 2) (a), (15), and (16) (d), ancﬁ5 76(1) (c) and (d), (3) (b) 1., and (4) of

y o
24 Ws\and SECTIONS 9153 (1), (1f), and (Sk)@ 925@ s affected by 2005

%
25 g {Wisconsin Act... (ABIOO) are V01d@
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:
1 SECTION 9 11

Appropriayl/changes; Veterans affairs
[insert 9253 (1)]

2
3 SECTION 9353. Initial applicability;Veterans affairs
4
5

SECTION 9252

[insert 9353 (1)]

L2

EES and {zgﬁij
SECTION [94X o
(!

/6 (1) The §reafment of 2005 Wisconsin Act...(&B100), section 9853 (2q) by}~
7 SECTION 64 and 2005 Wisconsin Act....(AB100), section 9353 (2r) by SECTION@@E)}A

% 8 /gm gc\aikes effect Jon thx: e effective daté of 2005 Wisconsin Act

AN

v

fu—y
<

5 : Py
{fgygmamﬁm%%

oSS
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ASSEMBLY BILL 100 { e © ¥ SEctioN 85
[ ) ~ [ E
y o (21 LE)
1 department determines that the sale is in the best mterest of the state. The sale may
2 be either on the basis of public bids, with the depavtment reserving the right to reject
3 any bid in the interest of the state, or hegotlated; prices.
4 (2) (a) Subsection ™" 10rlze the closure or sale of any facility or

5 institution the ied far by law.

per’ey under the jurisdiction of the board

ﬁ,tem

-

8 (¢) Subsectior vt apply to progerty sold by the department under s.
9 1698(3).
10 (d) Subsection (1) does not apply to lands under the jurisdiction of the board
11 of commissioners of public lands.
12 (e) Subsection (1) does not apply to f)roperty under the jurisdiction of the
13 department of natural resources, except ceétral or district office facilities.
14 (f) Subsection (1) does not apply to Y@nds acquired with revenues collected
35 e ross N [T Tb-896(2)(5))
16 Ié gljgé})g) Subsection (1) does not ?Iiz, to gro{l’)(irfy that is subject to sale by the
17 department of veterans affairs under s. 45 L'Y ). ﬁ | N v
18 (h) The department shall not sell any property under this section that is leased
19 by the state until the lease expires or the lease is modified, renewed, or extended,
20 whichever first occurs, without consent of the lessee.
21 (8) The department shall not sell any state property under sub. (1) unless the
22 sale is approved by the building commission under 2005 Wisconsin Act .... (this act),
23 section 9101 (4) (b).
24 (4) Except as provided in s. 13.48 (14) (e), if there is any outstanding public debt

25 used to finance the acquisition, construction, or improvement of any property that
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5:/&3(’3(%- 20. 4@5( )(ji

i EC . 2.4 (go) is amen re

¥
2 20.485 (1). (go) Self-amortizing heusing facilities; principal repayment and
3 interest. From the moneys received for providing housing services at isconsin
4

10 comm1351on§%1%‘aer s. 13. 488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of /

11 obligations incurred in financing such the facilities.
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19
20
21
22
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../ (ABZ®), mﬁ
{\/ {}/ sao Wé‘y / /

20.485 (1) (q) Assistance to indigent residents. From the veterans trust fund,

the amounts in the schedule for the payment of assistance to indigent veterans unde

y é s Jm : %,
8. 45.357 to enable the veterans to reside at the{seutheastornfae ’T Union Grove ad
PLan
TEXT

S : /m;&‘ ‘W{@ﬁ%‘er‘fa‘
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ycni Can copy/pacte 1t
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